
From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Friday, 9 May 2025 01:33 p.m.
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: UNSC Resolution 2334 and Ethical Business Practices

I refer to your e-mail below and apologise for the delay in responding. Please find our responses to each question:

1 The Council has a large number of suppliers and pursuant to section 17(f) of LGOIMA that the information requested cannot be made available without substantial collation or research your request for this is declined.

2 The Council is aligned to NZ Government Procurement rules. Attached is a copy of the Councils Procurement and Contract Management Policy. https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/data/assets/pdf_file/0006/529503/Procurement-and-Contract-Management-Policy.pdf.

3 Refer to our response to Question 2. We are unable to comment as to whether or not the Council would adopt any other policies or guidelines in the future.

4 The Council undertakes due diligence in line with the Procurement and Contract Management Policy

5 The Council does not have a policy in regards to these matters. We are unable to comment as to whether or not the Council would adopt any policy in the future.

6 The Council does not have a sister city relationship with any cities in Israel.

7 The Council has not sought or received any legal advice or made any internal assessment on these matters.

8 The Council publishes all public agendas and minutes on the website, and also publishes all adopted policies.

9 As advised the Council follows the NZ Government Procurement Rules.

Some of the matters you have raised are for consideration by the Council. At the start of each Council and Standing Committee meetings there is a public forum, you may wish to speak to Council regarding some of the issues you have raised.

As we have declined to provide some information you are advised that you have the right to seek a review of this decision by the Office of the Ombudsman.

Kā mihi

Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group
P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, 28 March 2025 11:30 a.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: UNSC Resolution 2334 and Ethical Business Practices

Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon
Dunedin 9058

officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz

28.03.25

Official Information Request- Compliance

Dear Sir or Madam,

Official Information Request: Compliance

I am writing to request information regarding the actions taken by the Council with firms involved in Israel's illegal settlements. I am specifically interested in the decisions made by [Christchurch](#) and [Nelson](#) Councils, each of which voted in favour of imposing sanctions on companies involved in breaches of international law and human rights practices in areas such as environmental sustainability and social responsibility to avoid contributing to the occupation of Palestine. Since the 1967 [Naksa](#) ('setback' or 'catastrophe') of Gaza, which followed the displacement of the Palestinian people, of which were perpetuated by Israel—the

Under the Local Government Official Information and Access to Information Act:

1. Supplier Information: Please provide a list of all suppliers, particularly those linked to Israeli companies, to the [Christchurch Council](#), including those listed in the 2020 report on the list of illegal Israeli settlements?
2. Distinguishing Procurement from Occasional Trade: Please provide a list of all trade agreements, business partnerships, and other commercial arrangements entered into or occurred in 1967, as required under paragraph 10 of the

Yours sincerely

